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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 056151

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . AES”;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/2010 9:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 100005-WS

Filename / Path: 100005.est ord.cmk.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADI;SESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO&?&?&?{)N
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. wWU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS5768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WwS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WS880 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS88S WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. w5888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wWU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. wu020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SUS26 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc, wU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. wWSs897 John, wise@thevillages.com Yes
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS5090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company w8731 coral_cay_manager@mbhchomes.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. w5654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co,, Inc, wuo008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WSB00 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-sic.com Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net Yes
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SUSs72 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. wS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. wuU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hilis Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC W5844 tsicgel@heathrowland.com Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SUB66 kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WwU711 yarmd. 1. 1 @netzero.net Yes
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@belisouth.net Yes
L W V Utilities, Inc. wU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. W8709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
TY EMAIL N
NAME ConE ADDRESS CTASTER
DPIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
|_Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, WUS533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation wS§149 joeborda@tampabay.ir.com Yes
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WS151 albright@atlantic.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
McLeod Gardens Water Company WwU841 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. wuU167 bonitav@bensonsing.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation WwU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SuU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. wU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@belisouth.net Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
0O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mveres | @msn.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.tr.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS189 PUl@bellsouth.net Yes
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WU190 GDeremer@uswatercorp.com Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WwU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comecast.net Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. wuU779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WwUi93 PLCOMM(@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS8479 dross@jicihomes.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc, WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 miriedman@rsbatiorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Royal Utility Company WS570 info{@royalutility.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SuU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Scbastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WE8728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS8906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WUg70 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SuU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility WUS11 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreckutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. W8249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc, of Eagle Ridge SU749 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SuU661 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:31:11 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO“;&S;';?:ON
DIRECTORY
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SuU76l1 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WwU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@mfi.net Yes
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:31:11 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 056151)

Attachments: 00011-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 870655

ADDRESS
o o s
: COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Par Utilities, Inc. SU862 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes

Printed on 3/9/2009 at 1:14:55 PM
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. Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 870655)

Attachments: 09-01350rd.doc

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

3/9/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 1:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/4/2009 1:11:00 PM

Docket Number: 090005-WS

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090005109005.CONS.ORDER.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ : i mer

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in the above case. AAdminntraﬁve_Pama__Sﬂfm‘%
DOCUMENT NO. p0010 -0
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowﬁég?m
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU8g71 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSB80 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 ‘WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS88s WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 ‘WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. wuU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU8B79 ‘WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. W82 WTRendeli@aquaamerica.com Yes
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WwWU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SUS526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. wWU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WwU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS5090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm(@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@mhchones.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 harris3035@comcast.net Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WU008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne(@ari-slc.com Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC wU859 emufarmton@aol.com Yes
Ferncrest Utilities, Inc. WS072 bsalerno@ammi.net Yes
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SUS72 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jienkins@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WuU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WwS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
HYV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SUBG66 kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WU711 yarmd.1.1@netzero.net Yes
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes

Printed on 3/4/2009 at 2:37:18 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS com;rs?llON
DIRECTORY
L. WV Utilities, Inc, WwU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WwS149 joeborda@tampabay.ir.com Yes
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WS151 albright@atlantic.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
MecLeod Gardens Water Company WUg41 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. wul67 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation wU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridgeS@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WE846 gmorsed @tampabay.ar.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WUS38 oswatercompany@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WUB875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.1ir.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities WSg32 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities, Inc. SUB62 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 pamnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Park Water Company wWU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WU190 GDeremer@uswatercorp.com Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. wU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SuU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. wWU779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred(@raintreeutilities.com Yes
| Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
S & 1. Utilities, Inc. SuU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wijdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility WUS1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitzS@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
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
S
NAME CODE ADDRESS corfmga;tow
DIRECTORY
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida wuU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Hutchinson Island WS872 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood Su761 peflynn{@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. wU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS8236 gdbS@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS8759 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 elm0315@aol.com Yes
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlovhy@mfi.net Yes
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

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/4/2009




Commission Clerk nggos

From: System Administrator

To: parnellswater@gateway.net

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2008 2:50 PM

Subiject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603)
Sent: 2/16/2009 1:21 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

parnellswater@gateway.net on 2/18/2009 2:50 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to gateway.net[207.200.94.38]: read timeout>

PSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE
{EP Administrative__?artiw__(:onsnmet

DOCUMENT NO. 6610 -
DISTRIBUTION: ___
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603)

Attachments: 01159-09.pdf

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

2/18/2009




Commission Clerk W

From: System Administrator

To: david_fell@mhchomes.com

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:22 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603) PSC-©G - 0099 -PAA- WS
Sent: 2/16/2009 1:21 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

david_feli@mhchomes.com on 2/16/2009 1:22 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host nospam.mhchomes.com[216.203.18.150] said: 550 cuda_nsu
david_fell@mhchomes.com... No such user (in reply to  RCPT TO command)>

SPONDENCE
PSC, CLK - CORRE. N:
Effdminisﬂativeﬂ?arhaﬂuofsouéne:
= ocUMENT No. 000710722
DISTRIBGTION: -
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Commission Clerk m

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:22 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Mail Delivery Problem

Your mail to the following recipients could not be delivered because they are not
accepting mail from CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us:
mdbairo2

Ecrar\ SA: 203603 PSC-09-009G-paa - 10S
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Commiission Clerk

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

When replying, please do not alter the subject iine; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/17/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 10:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/16/2009 10:48:00 AM 2 L{

Docket Number: 09005-WS

Filename / Path: 1:\09-09005.EST.ORD.CMK.DOC ?! Q (6 ‘Z )

Piease issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 PRICE INDEX FOR WATER
AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES.

ALSO, PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PROTEST PERIOD IS IN EFFECT FOR 14 DAYS, PURSUANT TO RULE 25-22.029 (1) of
the FAC.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 00070-0%1
DISTRIBUTION:

Youd-57
Q\(\d\\@) -\
QW\OC\\Q(\X' 9%



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. Wwug71 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 ‘WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS88S WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
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
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 ‘WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WwU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
BFF Corp. SUS95 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. wWu020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WwU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes
CF.AT.H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commiercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
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
CWS Communities LP WUR39 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. wWU643 jpayne@fme-slc.com Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 emufarmton@aol.com Yes
Ferncrest Utilities, Inc. WS072 bsalerno@ammi.net Yes
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SUs72 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jienkins@rsbattormeys.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. wu727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SuU866 david_fell@mhchomes.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WU711 yarmd. 1. 1@netzero.com Yes
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes
L WV Utilities, Inc. WU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WSE51 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 1:19:46 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
A copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Laniger Enterprises of America, Inc. WS617 kburge@bellsouth.net Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS§149 joeborda@tampabay.ir.com Yes
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WSI151 albright@atlantic.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
McLeod Gardens Water Company WwuUg41 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. wulie67 MobileManor@gmail.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation wuU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SuU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. Wu834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation suU615 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.iT.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WUS538 oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WuUg75 mvcresl @msn.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities, Inc. SU862 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WUS837 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes
Park Water Company wuU776 parkwaterco(@aol.com Yes
Pasco Utilities, Inc. wU190 GDeremer{@uswatercorp.com Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. wuU77% ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WwuU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. ‘WS479 dross@jicihomes.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes
Regency Ultilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
§ & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC wuU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS8397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. w8728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wijdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS806 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities ‘WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
Town & Country Utility SU%04 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility WUS8I11 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SuU661 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS8251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida Wu372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WwU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida w628 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 1:19:46 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
AST
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY
Utilities, Inc. of Hutchinson Island WS872 peflynn{@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SuU761 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. . WU639 mdbair02@aol.com Yes
‘Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS759 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc, SU836 elm(0315@aol.com Yes
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

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/16/2009
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:35 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Caroline Klancke M[NISTRATIVE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted AD

Date and Time: 12129/2008 1:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 080005-WS; 090005-WS

Filename / Path: 08-090005.EST ORD.cmk.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

57 foyed
I mailed

COCyUMoN- NEMBE ¢ -DATY
30070 au-s¢

FPSC-COMMissi0H Chery



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPA EMAIL N
NAME CODENY ADDRESS COT&?/ISIEE);{ON
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. 8SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WUE71 kcorp6(@tampabay.1r.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell{@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell{@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSES80 WTRendell@@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSB31 ‘WTRendell{@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSE83 WTRendelli@aguaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell{@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSEES WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSE88 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WwuU174 WTRendell@agquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WuU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WuUg79 WTRendell@aqguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUS82 WTRendell{@aquaamerica.com Yes
BFF Corp. SuU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. wuU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@acl.com Yes
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. W5719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WE897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc, WS606 gmi@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. W8654 harris3035@comeast.net Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WU008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
CWS Communittes LP WUE319 Mmathisen@Hometown America.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WSS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WuU643 jpayne@fme-slc.com Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WUES9 emufarmton@aol.com Yes
Ferncrest Utilities, Inc. WS072 bsalemo(@amrni.net Yes
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp, SU572 maryjo kellyi@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU8B58 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS89% burkimwater@aol.com Yes
Grove Utilities, Inc. w5903 jienkins@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhiils.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WSE44 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 david_fell@mhchomes.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WU711 varm4. 1.1 @netzero.com Yes
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes
L W V Utilities, Inc. WUI3S water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflymn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WSe41 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:43:56 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080005

ADDRESS |
PANY EMAIL In
NAME CoDE ADDRESS oM
DIRECTORY
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Laniger Enterprises of America, Inc. WS617 kburge@bellsouth.net Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation wSs149 joeborda@tampabay.ir.com Yes
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WSI151 albright{@atlantic.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WSI160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn{@uiwater.com Yes
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes
Mabile Manor Water Company, Inc. WwU167 MobileManor@gmail.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakece.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge3@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WUg34 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SuUs15 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 _gmorsed@tampabay.ty.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WUBT5 mveres1@msn.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities Ws832 _sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities, Inc. SuUg62 pamnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes
Park Water Company WwuU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WUi%0 GDeremer({@uswatercorp.com Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater. net Yes
Pine [sland Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger003 17@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM @embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. W3919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WL370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Saniando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. Ws571 jbates3@cfl.ir.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Ultilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wijdeaspa@belisouth net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS506 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Parmership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WUS70 kcorp6éi@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU6E2 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WE896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
Town & Country Utility SU04 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility WUS1 cdesanti@kitsonpartmers.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WE350 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5/@comeast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SuUs40 peilynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, In¢. of Florida SU661 peflynn{@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida Wwu372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida Wj443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WUG28 peflynniEguiwater.com Yes

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:43:56 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080005

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS conr?aAnilTssnom
DIRECTORY
Utilities, Inc. of Hutchinson Island WSg72 _peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood Su761 _peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. w639 mdbair(02@aol.com Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 _gdb5S@comecast.net Yes
Water Qak Utility WET55 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS759 _peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 eim03 15(@acl.com Yes
Windsiream Utilities Company WU38s dlouhy@mfi.net Yes
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. 5U876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:43:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Manday, January 05, 2000 1:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 982117)

Attachments: 09-00050rd.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you,

1/5/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 982117
ADDRESS
N

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL

NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁéﬁ?ozv
DIRECTORY

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 david_feli@mhchomes.com Yes

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:55:42 PM




Commission Clerk

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Mail Delivery Problem

Your mail to the following recipients could not be delivered because they are not
accepting mail from CommissionClerk@pse.state.fl.us:
mdbairo2

o U 034




